Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: software applications
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1. Please provide a list of top 10 software applications and systems currently in use across your organisation, including their purpose, vendor, and version.

Under section 21 – information accessible elsewhere, please refer to the ICT contracts on the open data platform where all contracts information is published. 

2. Do you have a software vendor providing API Management, Application Integration, and/or Data Integration? If so, please provide the name of the vendor/s and when the contracts will expire?
No.

3. Which Cloud Providers do you partner with? How much of your estate is on cloud and when do you aim to migrate all your data to cloud? 
Under section 21 – information accessible elsewhere, please refer to the ICT contracts on the open data platform where all contracts information is published. We do not hold the information relating to the exact split. Officers would estimate 40% cloud and 60% on premise. We are undertaking a review currently on a position on cloud V on premise.  

4. What measures or initiatives are currently in place to ensure data integration and interoperability between different applications and systems within your organisation?
In the technical specification of all procurements it is documented where data needs to integrate and interoperability, including open APIs. 


5. Are there any plans or ongoing projects focused on Enterprise Service Bus, Integration, or iPaaS? If so, please provide details on the scope, timeline, and expected outcomes of these projects.

Not currently. 
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
